
Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

Bid End Date/Time/�बड�बड  बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 28-12-2024 15:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/�बड�बड  खुलनेखुलने  क�क�
तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 28-12-2024 15:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/�बड�बड  पेशकशपेशकश
वैधतावैधता ( (बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख  सेसे)) 120 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/मं ालयमं ालय//रा!यरा!य  काका  नामनाम Ministry Of Finance

Department Name/�वभाग�वभाग  काका  नामनाम Department Of Economic Affairs

Organisation Name/संगठनसंगठन  काका  नामनाम Security Printing And Minting Corporation Of India Limited
(spmcil)

Office Name/काया%लयकाया%लय  काका  नामनाम Janpath

Total Quantity/कुलकुल  मा ामा ा 35

Item Category/मदमद  केटेगर�केटेगर� 8-port Switch , 24-port Switch

GeMARPTS  म'म'  खोजीखोजी  गईगई  +,-ंग+,-ंग  / Searched
Strings used in GeMARPTS

24 port Switch

GeMARPTS  म'म'  खोजाखोजा  गयागया  प.रणामप.रणाम  / Searched
Result generated in GeMARPTS

Port Fast Ethernet PoE Switch with 2 Gigabit Uplink,
Cleaning Duster (V2), Chemo Port (V2), Isolator switch,
modular electrical switches and accessories, Limit Switch,
Portable Voice Recorder, Reed Switch, Intravenous Cannulas
as per IS 10555 - 5, Rotary Switch

अिधसूचनाअिधसूचना  केके  िलएिलए  चयिनतचयिनत  4ासंिगक4ासंिगक  5+ेणयाँ5+ेणयाँ / Relevant
Categories selected for notification

HDMI 8 x 8 Switcher

MSE Exemption for Years Of
Experience/अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष8वष8  सेसे  एमएसईएमएसई  छूटछूट//  and
Turnover//टन%ओवरटन%ओवर  केके  िलएिलए  एमएसईएमएसई  कोको  छूटछूट  4ा;4ा;  हैहै

Yes

Startup Exemption for Years Of
Experience/अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष8वष8  सेसे  ,टाट%अप,टाट%अप  छूटछूट//  and
Turnover/ / टन%ओवरटन%ओवर  केके  िलएिलए  ,टाट%अप,टाट%अप  कोको  छूटछूट  4ा;4ा;  हैहै

Yes

Document required from seller/�व<ेता�व<ेता  सेसे  मांगेमांगे
गएगए  द,तावेज़द,तावेज़

Experience Criteria,Certificate (Requested in
ATC),Additional Doc 1 (Requested in ATC),Additional Doc 2
(Requested in ATC)
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

 

Bid Number/बोली <मांक (�बड सं>या):
GEM/2024/B/5615739

Dated/?दनांक : 07-12-2024

Bid Document/  �बड�बड  द,तावेज़द,तावेज़
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Do you want to show documents uploaded
by bidders to all bidders participated in
bid?/

No

Bid to RA enabled/�बड�बड  सेसे  .रवस%.रवस%  नीलामीनीलामी  स?<यस?<य  ?कया?कया Yes

RA Qualification Rule H1-Highest Priced Bid Elimination

Type of Bid/�बड�बड  काका  4कार4कार Two Packet Bid

Primary product category 24-port Switch
Time allowed for Technical Clarifications
during technical evaluation/तकनीक�तकनीक�  मूGयांकनमूGयांकन  केके
दौरानदौरान  तकनीक�तकनीक�  ,पIीकरण,पIीकरण  हेतुहेतु  अनुमतअनुमत  समयसमय

2 Days

Inspection Required (By Empanelled
Inspection Authority / Agencies pre-
registered with GeM)

No

Evaluation Method/मूGयांकनमूGयांकन  पJितपJित Total value wise evaluation

Arbitration Clause No
Mediation Clause No

Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

EMD Detail/ईएमड�ईएमड�  �ववरण�ववरण

Advisory Bank/एडवाईजर� बKक Indusind bank

EMD Amount/ईएमड� रािश 129000

ePBG Detail/ईपीबीजीईपीबीजी  �ववरण�ववरण

Advisory Bank/एडवाइजर� बKक Indusind bank

ePBG Percentage(%)/ईपीबीजी 4ितशत (%) 5.00

Duration of ePBG required (Months)/ईपीबीजी क�
अपे+Nत अविध (मह�ने). 64

(a). EMD EXEMPTION: The bidder seeking EMD exemption, must submit the valid supporting document for the
relevant category as per GeM GTC with the bid. Under MSE category, only manufacturers for goods and Service
Providers for Services are eligible for exemption from EMD. Traders are excluded from the purview of this
Policy./जेम क� शत8 के अनुसार ईएमड� छूट के इOछुक �बडर को संबंिधत केटेगर� के िलए �बड के साथ वैध समिथ%त द,तावेज़ 4,तुत करने है।
एमएसई केटेगर� के अतंग%त केवल व,तुओं के िलए �विनमा%ता तथा सेवाओं के िलए सेवा 4दाता ईएमड� से छूट के पा  हK। Rयापा.रयS को इस नीित के
दायरे से बाहर रखा गया है।

(b). EMD & Performance security should be in favour of Beneficiary, wherever it is applicable./ईएमड� और संपादन
जमानत रािश, जहां यह लागू होती है, लाभाथU के पN म' होनी चा?हए। 

Beneficiary/लाभाथUलाभाथU  : 
SECURITY PAPER MILL, NARMADAPURAM
SECURITY PAPER MILL, NARMADAPURAM
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(Security Paper Mill, Narmadapuram)

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआईएमआईआई  खर�दखर�द  वर�यतावर�यता

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता Yes

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसईएमएसई  खर�दखर�द  वर�यतावर�यता

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खर�द वर�यता Yes

1. If the bidder is a Micro or Small Enterprise as per latest definitions under MSME rules, the bidder shall be
exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and "Experience Criteria" subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the offered products, it would be exempted from the
"OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of quality and technical specifications. In case any
bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his eligibility
for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer.
2. If the bidder is a Startup, the bidder shall be exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and
"Experience Criteria" subject to their meeting of quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the
offered products, it would be exempted from the "OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria,
the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer. 
3. Preference to Make In India products (For bids < 200 Crore):Preference shall be given to Class 1 local supplier
as defined in public procurement (Preference to Make in India), Order 2017 as amended from time to time and its
subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Nodal Ministry for specific Goods/Products. The minimum
local content to qualify as a Class 1 local supplier is denoted in the bid document. If the bidder wants to avail the
Purchase preference, the bidder must upload a certificate from the OEM regarding the percentage of the local
content and the details of locations at which the local value addition is made along with their bid, failing which
no purchase preference shall be granted. In case the bid value is more than Rs 10 Crore, the declaration relating
to percentage of local content shall be certified by the statutory auditor or cost auditor, if the OEM is a company
and by a practicing cost accountant or a chartered accountant for OEMs other than companies as per the Public
Procurement (preference to Make-in -India) order 2017 dated 04.06.2020. Only Class-I and Class-II Local suppliers
as per MII order dated 4.6.2020 will be eligible to bid. Non - Local suppliers as per MII order dated 04.06.2020 are
not eligible to participate. However, eligible micro and small enterprises will be allowed to participate .The
buyers are advised to refer the OM No.F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023.
OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy
for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012 and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. 

4. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are
validated online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and
its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the
Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers
offering products manufactured by some other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in
this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide
eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is
not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+ 15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of
purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall be given opportunity to match
L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total quantity. The buyers are
advised to refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for
compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012
and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if seller is
validated on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after evaluation of documents
submitted. 
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5. Reverse Auction would be conducted amongst all the technically qualified bidders except the Highest quoting
bidder. The technically qualified Highest Quoting bidder will not be allowed to participate in RA. However, H-1
will also be allowed to participate in RA in following cases:

i. If number of technically qualified bidders are only 2 or 3.
ii. If Buyer has chosen to split the bid amongst N sellers, and H1 bid is coming within N.
iii. In case Primary product of only one OEM is left in contention for participation in RA on elimination of H-1.
iv. If L-1 is non-MSE and H-1 is eligible MSE and H-1 price is coming within price band of 15% of Non-MSE L-1
v. If L-1 is non-MII and H-1 is eligible MII and H-1 price is coming within price band of 20% of Non-MII L-1

8-port Switch ( 12 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/<मशः<मशः 5णेी5णेी 1 औरऔर 5णेी5णेी 2 केके ,थानीय,थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके XपXप म'म' अह%ताअह%ता 4ा;4ा; करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवYयकआवYयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Iयाँ�विश�Iयाँ  

Buyer Specification
Document/<ेता �विश�I द,तावेज़ Download

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपो?टZग.रपो?टZग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No./<.<.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपो?टZग.रपो?टZग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर�?डलीवर� केके
?दन?दन

1 Balbir Singh
Prajapati

461005,Security Paper Mill
,Narmadapuram , Madhya
Pradesh

12 60

24-port Switch ( 23 pieces ) 

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/<मशः<मशः 5णेी5णेी 1 औरऔर 5णेी5णेी 2 केके ,थानीय,थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके XपXप म'म' अह%ताअह%ता 4ा;4ा; करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवYयकआवYयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Iयाँ�विश�Iयाँ  

Buyer Specification
Document/<ेता �विश�I द,तावेज़ Download

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपो?टZग.रपो?टZग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा
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S.No./<.<.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपो?टZग.रपो?टZग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर�?डलीवर� केके
?दन?दन

1 Balbir Singh
Prajapati

461005,Security Paper Mill
,Narmadapuram , Madhya
Pradesh

23 60

Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/<ेता<ेता  \ारा\ारा  जोड़�जोड़�  गईगई  �बड�बड  क�क�  �वशेष�वशेष  शत^शत^

1. Forms of EMD and PBG

Bidders can also submit the EMD with Account Payee Demand Draft in favour of

SECURITY PAPER MILL
payable at
NARMADAPURAM
.
Bidder has to upload scanned copy / proof of the DD along with bid and has to ensure delivery of hardcopy
to the Buyer within 5 days of Bid End date / Bid Opening date.

2. Forms of EMD and PBG

Bidders can also submit the EMD with Fixed Deposit Receipt made out or pledged in the name of A/C

. The bank should certify on it that the deposit can be withdrawn only on the demand or with the sanction
of the pledgee. For release of EMD, the FDR will be released in the favour of the bidder by the Buyer after
making endorsement on the back of the FDR duly signed and stamped along with covering letter. Bidder
has to upload scanned copy/ proof of the FDR along with bid and has to ensure delivery of hardcopy to the
Buyer within 5 days of Bid End date/ Bid Opening date

3. Forms of EMD and PBG

Bidders can also submit the EMD with Banker’s Cheque in favour of

SECURITY PAPER MILL
payable at
NARMADAPURAM
.
Bidder has to upload scanned copy / proof of the BC along with bid and has to ensure delivery of hardcopy
to the Buyer within 5 days of Bid End date / Bid Opening date.

4. Forms of EMD and PBG

Bidders can also submit the EMD with Payment online through RTGS / internet banking in Beneficiary
name

SECURITY PAPER MILL
Account No.
201003487038
IFSC Code
INDB0000449
Bank Name
INDUSIND BANK
Branch address
Ground Floor, Shree Sai Krupa, Sat Rasta, Main Road, Namadapuram, (M.P.) 461001
.
Bidder to indicate bid number and name of bidding entity in the transaction details field at the time of on-
line transfer. Bidder has to upload scanned copy / proof of the Online Payment Transfer along with bid.
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5. Forms of EMD and PBG

Successful Bidder can submit the Performance Security in the form of Account Payee Demand Draft also
(besides PBG which is allowed as per GeM GTC). DD should be made in favour of

SECURITY PAPER MILL
payable at
NARMADAPURAM
. After award of contract, Successful Bidder can upload scanned copy of the DD in place of PBG and has to
ensure delivery of hard copy to the original DD to the Buyer within 15 days of award of contract.

6. Forms of EMD and PBG

Successful Bidder can submit the Performance Security in the form of Fixed Deposit Receipt also (besides
PBG which is allowed as per GeM GTC). FDR should be made out or pledged in the name of

SECURITY PAPER MILL, NARMADAPURAM
A/C (Name of the Seller). The bank should certify on it that the deposit can be withdrawn only on the
demand or with the sanction of the pledgee. For release of Security Deposit, the FDR will be released in
favour of bidder by the Buyer after making endorsement on the back of the FDR duly signed and stamped
along with covering letter. Successful Bidder has to upload scanned copy of the FDR document in place of
PBG and has to ensure delivery of hard copy of Original FDR to the Buyer within 15 days of award of
contract.

7. Forms of EMD and PBG

Successful Bidder can submit the Performance Security in the form of Payment online through RTGS /
internet banking also (besides PBG which is allowed as per GeM GTC). On-line payment shall be in
Beneficiary name

SECURITY PAPER MILL
Account No.
201003487038
IFSC Code
INDB0000449
Bank Name
INDUSIND BANK
Branch address
Ground Floor, Shree Sai Krupa, Sat Rasta, Main Road, Namadapuram, (M.P.) 461001
. Successful Bidder to indicate Contract number and name of Seller entity in the transaction details field at
the time of on-line transfer. Bidder has to upload scanned copy / proof of the Online Payment Transfer in
place of PBG within 15 days of award of contract.

8. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

ADDITIONAL TERMS & CONDITIONS (ATC)
 

1.      Required Terms of Delivery:  
i.            Required Terms of Delivery: F.O.R. Security Paper Mill Narmadapuram duly

unloaded including supply, installation, testing and commissioning.
ii.            Destination: Security Paper Mill, Narmadapuram (M.P.)-461005
 

2.      Payment Terms: 100% on receipt and acceptance (suitability) of goods by the 
SPM, Narmadapuram with election and commissioning of material and on producti
on of all required documents by the supplier.
 

3.      Bidder Should Quote Prices Inclusive of GST And All Cost Components such as Pa
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cking & Forwarding Details, Freight & Insurance Charges upto Destination etc. on 
FOR Security Paper Mill, Narmadapuram (Madhya Pradesh), India basis.

  
4.  
6.      Liquidated Damages (LD) Clause: If the contractor fails to deliver the goods a

nd/or services or any installment thereof within the Delivery Period, SPM Narmada
puram shall, without prejudice to other rights and remedies available to SPM, Nar
madapuram under the contract, deduct from the contract price, as Liquidated da
mages, a sum equivalent to the rate of 0.5 Percent of the delivered price of the de
layed goods and/or services for each week of delay or part thereof until actual deli
very or performance, subject to a maximum deduction of the 10%  of the delayed 
goods or services.

 
7.      The terms and conditions, guidelines of SPMCIL Procurement Manual Version 3.0 

will be applicable to this bid at any stage to avoid any conflict at later stage. Kindl
y refer General Instructions to Tenderer (GIT) and General Conditions of Contract (
GCC) of SPMCIL Procurement Manual Version 3.0 for additional terms and conditio
ns as per the links given below:
 

   (i)        https://www.spmcil.com/spmcil/UploadDocument/GIT.pdf
  (ii)       https://www.spmcil.com/spmcil/UploadDocument/GCC.pdf

 
8.      SPM (as Buyer) is liable to deduct TDS u/s 194Q @ applicable rate on goods purc

hases (if applicable). In case of deduction of TDS under section 194Q; the Supplier
(Vendor) need not to charge TCS u/s 206C (1H) on invoicing on or after 01.07.202
1.
 

9.      Vendor has to submit declaration in specified format for the compliance of Sectio
n 206AB of Income Tax Act, 1961. In case of non-submission of declaration; TDS w
ill be deducted at higher rates (as applicable) as per section 206AB.
 

10. GST Return: Supplier should file the GST returns for outward supplies in time. SP
M reserves the right to withhold the payment of further supplies till production of 
evidence of filling of Returns.

 

12.  Bidder shall submit duly seal & signed copy of Technical Specifications.
13.  Scope of Work

1. The vendor shall be responsible for supply, installation, testing and commi
ssioning of the switches.
2. Installation must adhere to industry best practices and safety standards.
3. Any additional hardware or equipment required for
installation/configuration/commissioning shall be provided by the vendor.
4. The vendor shall be responsible to replace old switches in the existing net
work with the new switches.
5. The vendor shall configure the switches according to the network require
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ments specified by SPM Narmadapuram and ensure integration with existing
network infrastructure.
6. The vendor shall conduct comprehensive testing to ensure the proper func
tioning of the switches and their compatibility with the existing network.
7. The vendor shall provide onsite training sessions for the organization's IT 
staff on the management and operation of the new switches.
8. Onsite support services, including troubleshooting assistance and firmwar
e updates, etc. shall be provided by the vendor for the duration of the warra
nty period.
9. The OEM must have a service center located in Madhya Pradesh.

 
14. Delivery Schedule: 60 days from date of gem order for supply, installation, 

testing and commissioning of the switches.
 
 

 
15. Warranty Clause: 

 
21.1 The warranty shall remain valid for 5 (Five) years after the goods hav
e been delivered to the final destination and accepted by SPM in terms of 
the contract.
 
21.2 In case of any claim arising out of this warranty, SPMCIL shall prompt
ly notify the same in writing to the supplier.
 
21.3 Upon receipt of such notice, the supplier shall, with all reasonable sp
eed replace the defective goods or parts thereof, free of cost, at the ultim
ate destination. The supplier shall take over the replaced parts/ goods aft
er providing their replacements and no claim, whatsoever shall lie on SPM
for such replaced parts/ goods thereafter.
 
21.4 In the event of any rectification of a defect or replacement of any def
ective goods during the warranty period, the warranty for the rectified/ re
placed goods shall be extended to a further period of 5 (Five) years from t
he date such rectified / replaced goods starts functioning to the satisfactio
n of SPM.
 
21.5 If the supplier, having been notified, fails to rectify/replace the defect
(s) within a reasonable period SPM may proceed to take such remedial act
ion(s) as deemed fit by SPM, at the risk and expense of the supplier and w
ithout prejudice to other contractual rights and remedies, which SPM may 
have against the supplier.

 
16.  SHORT CLOSE/ TERMINATION OF CONTRACT:

The Chief General Manager, Security Paper Mill, Narmadapuram, reserve the rig
ht at any stage by giving one week’s notice without assigning the reason:-
 (i) To short close or terminate the order at any time during process of supply a

gainst our supply order.
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(ii) To reduce the tender quantity at the time of concluding the final supply ord
er.

Note :- Firm has to provide the details of make/model.
 

.

9. Certificates

Bidder's offer is liable to be rejected if they don't upload any of the certificates / documents sought in the
Bid document, ATC and Corrigendum if any.

10. Warranty

Warranty period of the supplied products shall be as given in specifications from the date of final
acceptance of goods or after completion of installation, commissioning & testing of goods (if included in
the scope of supply), at consignee location. OEM Warranty certificates must be submitted by Successful
Bidder at the time of delivery of Goods. The seller should guarantee the rectification of goods in case of
any break down during the guarantee period. Seller should have well established Installation,
Commissioning, Training, Troubleshooting and Maintenance Service group in INDIA for attending the after
sales service. Details of Service Centres near consignee destinations are to be uploaded along with the
bid.

11. Past Project Experience

Proof for Past Experience and Project Experience clause: For fulfilling the experience criteria any
one of the following documents may be considered as valid proof for meeting the experience criteria:a.
Contract copy along with Invoice(s) with self-certification by the bidder that service/supplies against the
invoices have been executed.b. Execution certificate by client with contract value.c. Any other document
in support of contract execution like Third Party Inspection release note, etc.Proof for Past Experience and
Project Experience clause: For fulfilling the experience criteria any one of the following documents may be
considered as valid proof for meeting the experience criteria:a. Contract copy along with Invoice(s) with
self-certification by the bidder that service/supplies against the invoices have been executed.b. Execution
certificate by client with contract value.c. Any other document in support of contract execution like Third
Party Inspection release note, etc.

12. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file .

Disclaimer/अ,वीकरणअ,वीकरण

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
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Category item bunched with it.
4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions/ यह �बड सामा_य शत8 के अतंग%त भी शािसत है

In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws./जेम क� सामा_य शत8 के खंड 26 के संदभ% म' भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द
पर 4ितबंध के संबंध म' भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा म' �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा
जब वह �बड देने वाला सNम 4ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड म' भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी
गलत घोषणा ?कए जाने व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तdकाल समा; करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई
का आधार होगा।

---Thank You/ध_यवादध_यवाद---
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